
Message 

From: Morrell, Geoff [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPE Ti 
Sent: 05/03/2021 16:07:10 

To: Ellis, Joe [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=_ ne; Bickerton, David 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/c 

cc: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/c 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

Looks pretty good to me 

Lets get cleaned up and onto BL’s office 

Thanks 

   
Lakin, Roger 

   

    

   
oods, Rachel 

From: Ellis, Joe 2 »p.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:17 PM 

To: Lakin, Roger sn Bickerton, David uk.bp.com> 

Cc: Streett, Mary < bp.com>; Woods, Rachel uk.bp.com>; Morrell, Geoff 

MR 2 bp.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

  

   

Hi, everyone. 

| think really good input here all around. Thinking we can tighten this some. |’ll work with Roger directly on that. 

@Lakin, Roger — | have two quick calls on other matters but will come to you on this soon. 

Thank you! 

Joe 

From: Lakin, Roger <jiiiiin© vk.bo.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:06 AM 

To: Bickerton, David uk.bp.com>; Ellis, 1 o> com> 

Ce: Streett, Mary .com>; Woods, Rachel uk.bp.com>; Morrell, Geoff 

Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

Redacted - First Amendment 
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on SWILY 4PD 

  

From: Bickerton, David EE @ uk. bp.com> 

Sent: 05 March 2021 14:02 

To: Ellis, Joe bp.com> 

Cc: Streett, Mary bp.com>; Woods, Rachel 

bp.com>; Lakin, Roger D2 v.p.com> 

Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

  

       

  

Joe 

Sorry for the delay — some thoughts from over here 

Dear SENDER, 

uk.bp.com>; Morrell, Geoff 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

Sincerely, 

Bernard 

bp.com>     

   

  

From: Morrell, Geoff 

Sent: 04 March 2021 16:54 

To: Ellis, Joe 

UK. -<com> 

bp.com>; Bickerton, David <M @ uk.bp.com>; Lakin, Roger 
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Cc: Streett, Mary {JO bo.com>; Woods, Rachel Pe 
Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

Good first draft—needs to be massaged a bit to make more BL. 

David or Roger can tweak. 

From: Ellis, Joe mores 
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:25 PM 

To: Morrell, (co! EE 2 con Bickerton, David Rc .20.com> 

bp.com> Cc: Streett, Mary 

Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

   

Hi. Proposed response from BL: 

Dear SENDER, 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Sincerely, 

Bernard 

From: Streett, Mary {BE bp.com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 9:52 AM 

To: Depledge, Tim {EEE @ uk. bp.com>; Hodgkinson, Sarah EEE 2 o.com; Woods, Rachel 
uk.bp.com>; Ellis, Joe {MO bp.com> 

Cc: Morrell, Geoff TR @ bp.com>; Emery, Dominic uk.bp.com>; Boodhai, Chan R 

TR b0.com>; Morstead, Isobel J bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

Joe will send proposed response shortly - 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Depledge, Tim PP eco 
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 1 10:47 AM 

To: Hodgkinson, Sarah; Woods, Rachel 

Ce: Morrell, Geoff; Streett, Mary; Emery, Dominic; Boodhai, Chan R; Morstead, Isobel J 

Subject: FW: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 
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Sarah / Rachel 

Hi there — we discussed briefly the response needed for the c8,000 emails received as of now (we have received another 

1000 in the last few hours) — is this something a member of your teams could look at and draft for us to send? 

Many thanks in advance! 

Best regards 

Tim 

Click to chat with me (likely to get a quicker response) 

Click to view calendar availability and shared files   

From: Depledge, Tim 

Sent: 04 March 2021 10:44 

To: Morrell, Geoff 2 2 .com>; Emery, Dominic ER 2 u.b0.com>; Boodhai, Chan R 

TEP »».com> 
Cc: Bond, Thomas EE @ Uk. bp.com>; Morstead, Isobel J Pe 2.con> 
Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

Hi all 

So - we are currently at >7,000 emails - they are now trickling in at about 1 a minute after the deluge overnight. 

The text included from Chan is, at first glance, the content of the majority of emails - however, there are variants - | will 

have to run some analysis to how many variants we have / is there a real difference: 

et eke 

  

Dew dot etter: get eonad froen hes a, Lane wy thes @ empertand at Rite // ake on ear nA bout      

Dear C80 Bernard Lanny, 

At The beginning of tha year, your com@etitor, French af congiomerate Total 44 Became the fest mapor global od company te leaee the Americae 

Peteoheges loathe (APY, cting coneligeement ath the teaches grou ae chenate palicy, Tha mas @ sigedicent sep ie improving tracngacemey and ome that 

woot Conga chemi tee to hore yet Gas clleate ghediges, 

STEP UF AS A LEADER im the oil andl gan aduntey: 
2) RENOUNCE CUIMATE OA ORMA TION and 
2) WETeORAW HOUR MEME Ream PROM Tit ADS 
NOW, NOW, Nu! 

  Fee decades, AP has ipmerheaded efforts againat 15 action on clenate change, feoem mancnng chonate add 4 ges tf gg efi 

an Comgress whe actoerly agpose the Para Clenate Agreement. © you art to actually sappeet youd clenete pledges wy goed Leth, pour company can cm 

Singer eta ity mmemaeeritag i the Arsecican Petroleum tnataute 

is tome to show fending the deal of clemete scence end ebatrction of clemate action, 

  faege pou to) step ap a @ leader a ther O08 Beet gan archentry Dy cung hehate dina ena ae i dite pont eal roms AP. Thack qos foe 

yoo qomaderatiqn. 

fein 
Prine    

The mail delivery mechanism, and format of the messages is the same as the November campaign we received on “Stop 

profiting off Covid”. The response we sent then is below: 
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Dear Kim, 

Thanks for writing. | appreciate your interest in these issues. They’re priorities for us too. 

In fact, | addressed all of them over the past few months on LinkedIn — including Black Lives Matter, our trade 

association review and our reduction in workforce. On that last point — we certainly acknowledge it is a painful step — but 

one we must sadly take in order to make bp fit for the future. 

  

  

We have also explained all of the work we have done to support our communities through COVID-19 on our website. 

All of these actions are aligned with our purpose — to reimagine energy for people and our planet. We want to help the 

world reach net zero and improve people’s lives. 

Best wishes, 

Bernard 

| am going to pull all the details for us to be able to a response, which will be sent as a 1-2-1 email to everybody who 

sent the message (note the mechanism they sent the mail through was not the email address they quoted — but, | can 

handle that so that they get the response to their actual email address. Hence, all we need is the final text we want to 

send back. 

I’ll also cross reference the list of who we received messages from last time to see if it’s the same people as this time. 

Best regards 

Tim 

Click to chat with me (likely to get a quicker response) 

Click to view calendar availability and shared files 

    From: Boodhai, Chan R bp.com> 

Sent: 04 March 2021 05:51 

To: Looney, Bernard bp.com> 

Cc: Emery, Dominic uk.bp.com>; Depledge, Tim RE @ uk.b0.com>; Bond, Thomas 

 &..0.com>; Morstead, Isobel J on Morrell, Geoff EE o.com 
Subject: RE: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

  

Bernard for awareness - you received 5000+ of these emails overnight. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

cc'ing Geoff for awareness 

Chan 

noo-+ Original Message----- 

From: MO everyactioncustom.com [EE @ everyactioncustom.com> 
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Sent: 04 March 2021 05:46 

To: Looney, Bernard bp.com> 

Subject: Follow Total's lead: leave the American Petroleum Institute 

[You don't often get email from] everyactioncustom.com. Learn why this is important at 

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification.] 

Dear CEO Bernard Looney, 

At the beginning of this year, your competitor, French oil conglomerate Total SE became the first major global oil 

company to leave the American Petroleum Institute (API), citing misalignment with the trade group on climate policy. 

This was a significant step in improving transparency and one that your company should take to honor your own climate 

pledges. 

For decades, API has spearheaded efforts against US action on climate change, from running misleading climate ad 

campaigns to funding climate-deniers in Congress who actively oppose the Paris Climate Agreement. If you are to 

actually support your climate pledges in good faith, your company can no longer retain its membership in the American 

Petroleum Institute. 

It’s time to stop funding the denial of climate science and obstruction of climate action. 

| urge you to step up as a leader in the oil and gas industry by renouncing climate disinformation and withdraw your 

membership from API. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Suzanne M. 

Lawrence, KS 66047 

ahoo.com 
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